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March 22, 2005 BAR &0 con

Ms. Donna Drogos

Alameda County Environmental Health Department
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: Response Request
Former Duncan and Son Petroleum
29303 Pacific Street, Hayward, California
Apex Project No. DUNO1.001

Dear Ms. Drogos:

Apex Envirotech, Inc. (Apex) has been authorized by Duncan and Son Petroleum to
submit this letter to request a response from the Alameda County Environmental Health
Department (County) in reference to the report titled, Additional Subsurface Investigation
Results Report (Report), dated October 8, 2004. Apex contacted Mr. Amir Gholami
(assigned regulator to this project) several times and on March 15, 2005, Mr, Gholami
responded via telephone stating the site was no longer assigned to him and to contact you.
Apex would like to clanify who is the assigned regulator and Apex requests a response to
the report so work can continue at the site.

Sincerely,

APEX ENVIROTECH, INC.

Mot

Jennifer Worsley
Project Manager

cc: Mr. Jerry McCrory, McCrory Real Estate, 417 4™ Street, Marysville, California 95901
Mr. Hugh Murphy, City of Hayward Fire Department, 777 B Street, Hayward, California 94541




